T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee A

Date: MONDAY, 28 MARCH 2011
Time: 2.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6
CIVIC CENTRE,
HIGH STREET,
UXBRIDGE
UuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Josephine Barrett (Chairman)
Lynne Allen
Carol Melvin

Important Information

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

23 March 2011

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Friday, 11 March 2011

Contact: Gill Brice
Tel: 01895 250693
Fax: 01895 277373
Email: gbrice@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cid=258&Year=2011

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in Public

and items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private

4  Matters that have been notified in advance as urgent

Hearing Protocol for Premises Licensing Applications

Part 1 (Public)

5  Consideration of the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer

Title of Report / Ward Time Page
Address of application
Tesco Yiewsley 1.50 p.m. 1-48
Chantry Lane Briefing
High Street
Yiewsley 2 p.m. Start

of Hearing

Any Item deferred from Part 1




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

LONDON

Licensing Act 2003

Protocol for making representations and
sub-committee hearings

This protocol outlines the procedures that will be followed:

e When making representations
¢ On receiving the Notice of the Hearing
e Before, during and after the hearing

Full details of the regulations surrounding sub-committee hearings are available for
download on the Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s website by clicking here.

It is important that you carefully read these
procedures before you make a representations to
an application or wish to attend and be heard at a

Licensing sub-committee hearing

Version agreed by the Licensing Committee — September 2007
Published by the Cabinet Office, Democratic Services

Page 1 -i-



1. Making representations

Am | eligible to make a representation?

Contact Information:

Representations and objections to an application To make representations or related

can only be made by parties or authorities entitled queries please contact:
to do so under Government legislation — the - _ _ _
Licensing Act 2003. The parties or authorities that Hillingdon Licensing Service

Tel: (01895) 277433

Email: licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Fax: (01895) 250011

An interested party which would be anyone who is Write to: 4W/01 Civic Centre, High

directly affected by activity at the licensed premises in Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1UW
question, such as:

can make representations are set out below:

e A person living in the vicinity of the premises

e A body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises, e.g. a Residents
Association.

e A person involved in a business in the vicinity

e A body representing persons involved in such business e.g. Trade Association.

A responsible authority, which are namely:

e Metropolitan Police Service

e The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority

e Hillingdon Council’s Planning & Transportation and Environment & Consumer Protection
Services

e Health and Safety bodies

e Bodies relating to the protection of children from harm, e.g. Area Child Protection
Committee

What happens if nobody makes any representations?

It is important to note that under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Service must
grant all new premises licence applications and variation applications if no relevant
representations are received either from interested parties or responsible authorities.

When do | make a representation?

Any interested party or responsible authority may make written representations about an
application. Generally these must be made at any time up to and including 28 consecutive days
after the day on which the application was received.

You should make your representations within the time limit specified in the notice put up at
the premises or contained in the newspaper advertisement relating to the particular application.
Representations received after the time limit cannot be accepted. Time limits are given in
the attached Appendix (part 1)

Page 2 - i -



What information should | provide in the representation?

When making your representation you must give details for the reasons for objection.
Representations will only be relevant if they relate to the four licensing objectives:

(1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
(2) Public Safety;

(3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
(4) The Protection of Children from Harm.

For more information about the Licensing Objectives please read Hillingdon’s Licensing Policy
carefully as this document outlines the issues the Licensing Service will consider in respect of
applications that have received relevant representations. You can get a copy of the Licensing

policy by clicking here or contacting the Licensing Service by telephoning (01895) 277433.

Representations should fully explain the nature of the points made, reflect the Licensing
Objectives outlined above provide in detail any evidence relied upon to back up those points.
Concerns or fears about what might happen if the licence is granted cannot be taken into
account unless they relate to the Licensing Obijectives.

What format should the representation take?

All representations must be given in writing. However, the Hillingdon Licensing Service agrees

to accept relevant representations, with accompanying evidence, by email to allow compliance

with the time limits, but where this is done, the full name and postal address should given in the
email and representations must be immediately confirmed in writing afterwards.

Can we send in a petition?

Yes, petitions can be submitted in accordance with the same rules that apply for
representations. Petitions should outline their purpose and potential signatories should note that
a copy will be supplied by the Hillingdon Licensing Service to the applicant. Each person signing
the petition should print their full name and address. Petitioners should all live within the ‘vicinity’
of the premises in question.

The Licensing Act 2003 regulations do not allow for petitions to be presented, without
notice, to the sub-committee hearing.

Can the Licensing Service reject a representation?

Representations can be rejected if they are received after the time limits set, anonymous or in
the opinion of the Licensing Service they are found to be vexatious, frivolous or repetitive and
the writer will be notified of this decision. The Hillingdon Licensing Service may also seek to
mediate between the parties to see if agreement can be reached without the need for a
licensing hearing.

Where do | send the representation?

Please send your representation to the Hillingdon Licensing Service at the address given at the
top of Section 1 of this protocol. If sent elsewhere, it may not be received in time to be allowed.
Members of the sub-committees should not be approached with any representations as this
may prejudice the application.

Page 3 - i -



What if there are a number of similar representations?

It is possible that there may be a number of similar representations, which if all heard would
make the hearing unmanageable. At the procedural briefing, held just before the hearing starts,
the Hillingdon Licensing Service will ask that you agree a spokesman to speak on behalf of
related representations.

What happens next?

A copy of all relevant representations will be provided, in full, to the applicant. Relevant
representations will then be considered as part of the business at a Licensing sub-committee
hearing along with the application. The papers for the sub-committee hearing, including relevant
representations, will be available to the press and public as part of the Notice of Hearing.

Where an application is to be decided at a sub-committee hearing, applicants and those who
have made relevant written representations in connection with the application, will be invited to
attend and will have speaking rights.

Page 4 -iv -



2. On receiving the Notice of Hearing

What is the Notice of Hearing?
Contact Information:

The Licensing Sub-committee hearing will normally To give notice or any queries relating to
be held within the period of 20 working days from the hearing please contact:

when the consultation period ends. The Hillingdon

Licensing Service will give appropriate notice of the Clerk to the Committee

Tel: 01895 277655

hearing, W.hICh depends gpgn the type of applllcatlon Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk
to be considered. Exact timings are attached in the Write to: Clerk to the Committee. Cabinet
Appendix (parts 2&3). Office, 3E/05, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,

uB8 1UW

A Notice of the Hearing will be sent to all parties
accompanied by:

e Date, time and location of the actual hearing
and a procedural briefing to be held beforehand;

e This procedure note, the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer with relevant
representations attached;

e Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not have to
be legally qualified;

e Confirmation that a party to the hearing may address the authority, give further
information on a point on which the authority requires clarification and, if considered by
the authority to be required, question another party to the hearing;

e The consequences of not attending or being represented at a hearing (which normally
will be that the hearing will proceed in the party’s absence); and

¢ A note of any particular points on which the Hillingdon Licensing Service wants
clarification.

What do | do when | receive the Notice of Hearing?

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Clerk to the Committee —
normally no later than 2 working days before the hearing* — whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or to be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a full description of the points about which that
person may be able to assist the hearing.

*In the Appendix (part 4), full details are given of the deadline by which you should give your
notice. All objectors and applicants are also reminded of their right to have a legal
representative at the hearing.

If a party does not notify the above to the Clerk to the Committee before the relevant
deadline they will not be entitled to speaking rights at the hearing.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU REPLY TO THE NOTICE

Page 5 -V-



If | want to withdraw my representations - how do | do this?

Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Clerk to the Committee by
phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing. If,
during hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their representations they may do so orally by
informing the Chairman.

What happens if | cannot attend the sub-committee hearing?

If you have made a representation and are unable to attend the sub-committee hearing, the
sub-committee will only hear and consider any evidence and arguments put forward by or on
behalf of the applicant and other parties present in relation to the written objections received.
The sub-committee will take into account, in considering the importance to be attached to the
objection, that the objector was not available to be questioned about their statements.

Can you accommodate any special needs | may have?
Yes, if any person, who intends to be present at the hearing, has any special needs, (for
example in connection with access, hearing, language or vision) this should be brought to the

attention of the Clerk to the Committee prior to the hearing in order that appropriate provision
may be made.

Can the date of the hearing be changed?

Unfortunately, the Hillingdon Licensing Service cannot be flexible in the dates for hearings as
the Licensing Act 2003 sets a strict legal deadline by which hearings must be hear

Page 6 vi -



3. Before the Hearing

You will have been notified of the date and time of the Licensing Sub-committee hearing. The
hearings will normally take place at the Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge in one of the
Committee Rooms.

How do | get to the Civic Centre?

Parking may be available via the entrance to the Civic Centre in the High Street by contacting
the Clerk to the Committee in advance. Parking is also available in the nearby Chimes
Shopping Centre Car Park. Bus routes 207, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic Centre.
Uxbridge underground station, with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.

Please enter from the main reception where you will be directed to the relevant Committee
Room. Please switch off your mobile phone when entering the room and note that Hillingdon
Council operates a no-smoking policy in its offices.

Will the hearing be in public?

There may be other members of the public and press that attend the hearing to observe the
proceedings, but they will not be allowed to speak. At any hearing, the applicant may attend in
person or, if the application or objection is made by an organisation or corporate body, a duly
authorised representative may be present, who is able to speak on their behalf can do so.

The hearing will take place in public. However, in exceptional circumstances, when the sub-
committee considers that it is in the public interest, it may exclude the public from all or any part
of a hearing. Hearings will normally take place during the day.

| have some new evidence - may | present it?

The sub-committee will not normally allow the production of new written evidence not
previously submitted as relevant representations by any party. In the case where the sub-
committee does allow new evidence, all other parties must give their consent before it is heard.

If new material is permitted, the hearing may need to be adjourned to allow time to consider it
and for other parties to respond to it. Accordingly, any application to have new material
considered should demonstrate exceptional reasons for its admission. It is, therefore important
for parties to ensure that all evidence is submitted in writing as soon as possible and in
accordance with the relevant timescales.

Will | be briefed on procedure before the hearing?

Yes, in the notice of hearing, you will have been asked to attend a procedural briefing before the
hearing starts. All parties will be asked to attend this briefing so that the Council’s Licensing
Officer or Legal Advisor can outline the procedures to be followed at the hearing.

What if there are a number of objectors present?

At the briefing, in the event of a large number of representations, the Licensing Officer or Legal
Advisor will ask that a spokesman is agreed amongst those present who have similar
representations.

Page 7 - Vi -



Who are the people on the Licensing sub-committee?

Three elected councillors of the London Borough of Hillingdon sit on a Licensing sub-committee
and it is only they who can determine the application. Its minimum membership is two.
Councillors who sit on the sub-committees have been trained in the new Licensing regulations
and have experience of determining applications of various kinds.

One of the Councillors will be the Chairman of the hearing and it will be he/she who will call
interested parties and responsible authorities to speak and ensure time limits are adhered to as
set out in the procedures.

Other people who will be present along with the Councillors include:

e The Council’s Licensing Officer who will introduce the Officer report and outline his/her
role.

e A Legal Adviser whose role is to assist the Committee with legal advice and to ensure that
a fair and balanced hearing takes place.

e A Clerk to the Committee whose role is to summarise and record decisions on individual
mars and to provide help and assistance to members of the public attending such meetin

Page 8 - viii -



4. During the Hearing

The procedure at the sub-committee hearing will, in general, be based on those used in a court
of law. Although the strict rules of evidence will not apply, they will be observed to a great
extent, because this is the best way of hearing the evidence from all parties. The hearing will
take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee councillors. The sub-committee will seek
clarification on the issues from the parties as it considers appropriate.

Where shall | sit at the hearing?

Once you have attended the procedural briefing, you will be directed into the relevant
Committee Room. The set up of the room for those involved will generally be as shown below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk &
Legal
Adyvisor

Licensing

Responsible
Authorities Applicant

Interested
Parties

J A

General seating for Public & Press
In general, how will the hearing be conducted?

The procedure to be followed at the hearing will normally be as shown in the flow chart below,
although all procedural matters will be subject to the discretion of the Chairman. All persons
present will be requested to identify themselves and to give the reason for their presence. The
sub-committee may consider any request from a party for another person to appear at the
hearing as their representative.

It is important to note that cross-examination will not normally be permitted. Evidence,
discussion and address must be relevant to the four licensing objectives. Repetition should also
be avoided. The sub-committee will seek to prevent irrelevant and repetitive matters.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is necessary for any person
present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular point the
hearing may be reconvened to deal with that issue. The sub-committee can also ask for
procedural, technical or legal matter from officers present at any time during the proceedings.

Page 9 - ix -



What is the order of proceedings?

The Chairman of the sub-committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors
explaining the purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then
check that there are no additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing,
which will have been prepared in advance by the Clerk to the Committee and will then outline
the procedure that will be followed for the remainder of the hearing. The procedure is as follows:

_ The licensing officer will introduce the
Int_rodu.ctlon _by the _ report and will outline impartially the
Council’s Licensing Officer matter before the sub-committee, giving

any relevant background information.

1

The Applicant The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any supporters or witnesses

The Chairman calls on any of the Responsible

; Authorities present to give factual information
Responsible about their involvement with the premises.
Authorities (if present) They make reference to the comments in the

report and provide any necessary updates.

1

Interested Parties’ Case Interested parties present their case and
(residents etc...) bring forward any witnesses as required.

1

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

A discussion will only occur if the sub-committee feels that there is a need for the parties involved
to clarify each other’s cases. The Chairman will lead the discussion

-

The responsible authorities and interested
Closing remarks from parties make brief closing remarks on the

each party application under question. The applicant
makes the final closing remarks.

@ The sub-committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee

Su b-committee remaining. All other present will be asked to
deliberates leave the room.

@ Parties may return to the room when asked

and the Chairman announces the decision.
Chai th The Chairman reminds the applicant that the
airman ar_m_ounces € decision will be sent to them in writing. There

decision can be no further auestions or statements

Page 10 -X-



Can a Councillor sit on a sub-committee if the application is in their ward?

Councillors who sit on a sub-committee are advised to take steps to minimise their involvement
in any application prior to its consideration by the sub-committee so that decisions are seen to
be reached at the hearing impartially and with an open mind. Councillors should not appear to
be acting both as an advocate on behalf of their residents and as an adjudicator on an
application.

If a Councillor on the sub-committee has already taken a view on an application in advance of
the hearing, they should not be present for the hearing of the application and should leave the
meeting room for that item. They should also not visit any premises under consideration prior to
the hearing. In any cases of doubt, the Councillor should not sit on the sub-committee for a
particular application. In this instance, a substitute Councillor may need to be found from the
main Licensing committee of the Council or the hearing may continue as long as two of the
three Councillors are still present.

The agenda papers will show which ward each Councillor sits for and the reports from the
Council’s Licensing Officer will detail which ward the application is in.

Can a ward Councillor make a representation and or speak at a hearing?

If a ward Councillor, who does not sit on the sub-committee, wishes to make a formal objection
to an application they may only do so if they make a written relevant representation as would
apply to an Interested Party and in the same way as any other member of the public using the
procedures outlined in this protocol. If the ward Councillor believes they have a personal or
prejudicial interest in the application, they may still submit a relevant representation.

Ward Councillors, who do not sit on the sub-committee, may also speak at a sub-committee
hearing in support or against an application, for example on behalf of their constituents without
notice. They may also speak as an advocate or withess on behalf of the applicant or an
Interested Party, even if they believe they have a personal or prejudicial interest. However, for
the purposes of transparency, at the hearing, the ward Councillor should disclose what their
personal or prejudicial interest is and whether they have been in contact with the applicant,
agent, Interested Party or responsible authority beforehand or have visited the premises
concerned.

Ward Councillors making either a written relevant representation or wish to speak at a hearing
should not communicate about the application before the hearing with any Councillors who sit
on the sub-committee. This is so the sub-committee makes their decision with an open mind.

What power does the Chairman have to control the meeting?

Under the Licensing act 2003, the Chairman may require any person attending the hearing who
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to
return or may permit the person to return only on such conditions as he or she may specify.

How will the sub-committee make its final decision?
Once the sub-committee has heard from officers and the parties to the hearing and has had

answers to its questions, the sub-committee will usually withdraw to make its decision on the
application. The sub-committee must disregard any information given or evidence produced by

Page 11 - Xi-



a party or witness, which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice or the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Members of the sub-committee have a duty to behave impartially, not to predetermine the issue
and not to discuss matters with press or residents. In making its decision the sub-committee
must state in respect of premises licences why refusal or attachment of conditions is necessary
in order to promote a particular licensing objective, and in respect of all other applications the
reasons why applications are refused or revoked, taking into account the evidence presented by
all parties during the hearing.

5. After the Hearing

When will we get formal notice of the decision?

The Chairman will normally announce the Sub-committee’s decision in public at the end of the
hearing and the reasons for the sub-committee’s decision. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the parties as soon as possible after the hearing.

The Council’s Legal Advisor will send applicants a decision letter shortly after the meeting
outlining the decision and any conditions that are attached to the application. In addition, a
letter will be sent to all those who made relevant written representations in connection with the
application. This will confirm the decision made; any conditions attached to an approval or the
reasons for refusal. Details of the respective appeal rights will also be sent with this notice.

The minutes of the meeting will be made available on the Council’s website at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Can we appeal against the decision?

Following the decision, the applicant or any person who has made a relevant representation in
respect of a particular application can appeal to the Magistrates Court.

How can I find out about other applications in my area?

Applicants for new premises licences and club premises certificates; applications for provisional
statements and applications for variations of existing premises licences or club premises
certificates must display a notice on the premises and advertise the application in a local
newspaper.

All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council’s
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Licensing Service during working hours.

Page 12 - Xii -



Appendix

1. Time limits for an interested party or a responsible authority to make
representations

Provision

Period of time within which representations must
be made.

(a) in the case of a review of a premises
licence following a closure order

At any time up to and including seven days starting
on the day after the day on which the authority
received the notice under section 165(4) in relation to
the closure order and any extension to it

(b) In any other case for a premises
licence / club certificate applications.

At any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the day on which the
application to which it relates was given to the
authority by the applicant.

Chief officer of Police giving an
objection notice in regard to a personal
licence application.

Within 14 days beginning with the day he received
notice under subsection (2)

Chief officer of Police giving an
objection notice in regard to an e
application to vary licence to specify
individual as premises supervisor

Within 14 days beginning with the day he is notified
of the application under subsection (4)

Chief officer of Police giving a counter
notice in regard to a temporary event or
an interim authority notice

No later than 48 hours after the chief officer of police
is given a copy of the notice.

2. Period within which hearings should be held

Provision under which hearing is
held.

Period of time within which hearing must be
commenced.

Section 18(3)(a) (determination of
application for premises licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c).

Section 31(3)(a) (determination of
application for a provisional statement).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of
section 30.

Section 35(3)(a) (determination of
application to vary premises licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of
section 34(5).

Section 39(3)(a) (determination of
application to vary premises licence to
specify individual as premises
supervisor).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 37(5).

Section 44(5)(a) (determination of
application for transfer of premises
licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 42(6).

Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of
interim authority notice following
police objection).

5 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 48(2).

Page 13




Appendix

Provision under which hearing is
held.

Period of time within which hearing must be
commenced.

7. | Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for review of premises of the period during which representations may be
licence). made as prescribed under section 51(3)(c).

8. | Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for club premises of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c).

9. | Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application to vary club premises of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c) by virtue of

section 84(4).

10. | Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for review of club premises | of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 87(3)(c).

11. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days beginning with the day after the end
following police objection to temporary | of the period within which a chief officer of police
event notice). may give a notice under section 104(2).

12. | Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for grant of personal of the period within which the chief officer of police
licence). may give a notice under section 120(5).

13. | Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for the renewal of personal | of the period within which the chief officer of police
licence). may give a notice under section 121(3).

14. | Section 124(4)(a) (convictions coming | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
to light after grant or renewal of of the period within which the chief officer of police
personal licence). may give a notice under section 124(3).

15. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises 10 working days beginning with the day after the day
licence following closure order). the relevant licensing authority receives the notice

given under section 165(4).

16. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end
(determination of application for of the period within which a chief officer of police
conversion of existing licence). may give a notice under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of

Schedule 8.

17. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end
(determination of application for of the period within which a chief officer of police
conversion of existing club certificate). | may give a notice under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of

Schedule 8.
18. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end

(determination of application by holder
of a justices’ licence for grant of
personal licence).

of the period within which the chief officer of police
may give a notice under paragraph 25(2) of Schedule
8.

Page 14




w

. Hearing Notice Periods

Appendix

Provision under which hearing is held.

Notice of hearing shall be given

1. | Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim
authority notice following police
objection),

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

2. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice
following police objection to temporary
event notice).

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

3. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises
licence following closure order)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

4. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing licence)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

5. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

6. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal
licence)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

4. Action period following receipt of notice of hearing

Provision under which hearing is held.

Notice by a party shall be given

Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim
authority notice following police objection),

No later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following
police objection to temporary event notice)).

No later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence
following closure order)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion
of existing licence)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion
of existing club certificate)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15




Appendix

Provision under which hearing is held. Notice by a party shall be given
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 No later than two working days before the day or the
(determination of application by holder of first day on which the hearing is to be held.

justices’ licence for grant of personal licence)

In any other case No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

A party who wishes to withdraw any (a) by giving notice to the authority no later than 24
representations they have made may do so hours before the day or the first day on which the
hearing is to be held; or
(b) orally at the hearing

Page 16




Agenda ltem 5

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

| Commiittee | | Licensing Committee \
| Officer Contact | | Sharon Garner 01895 277230 |
Papers with report e Appendix 1 — copy of application form

e Appendix 2 — copy of representation from James Rodger,
Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental
Protection Unit, Environment and Community Services.

e Appendix 3 - Copy of an email received from Greg
Bartley, Tesco Licensing Manager

e Appendix 4 — List of Responsible Authorities

e Appendix 5 — Map of the area

| Ward(s) affected | | Yiewsley |

SUMMARY

To consider a representation from the Council’s Planning department, being a Responsible
Authority, against a new application for a premises licence for Tesco, Chantry Close, High
Street, Yiewsley.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Sub Committee determine the application.

INFORMATION

1.1 An application for a new premises licence to permit the sale of alcohol from a premises
known as Tesco, Chantry Close, High Street, Yiewsley was received on 3™ February 2011
from the Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltd, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park,

Welwyn Garden City. AL7 1ZR.

Details of application are listed below:

The sale of alcohol (off sales only):

From 07.00 hours until 23.30 hours, Monday to Saturday
From 10.00 hours until 17.30 hours on Sundays

Hours premises to be open to the public:

From 07.00 hours until 23.30 hours, Monday to Saturday
From 10.00 hours until 17.30 hours on Sundays

A copy of the application form is annexed to this report as Appendix 1.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 17



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Section 10.21 of the Government Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 states that:-
Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for
consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless
there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours. For
example, a limitation may be appropriate following police representations in the case of some
shops known to be a focus of disorder and disturbance because youths gather there.

The application was advertised in accordance with the standard procedures required by the
Licensing Act 2003 by way of an advertisement in the local paper on 9" February 2011 and by
displaying a blue Notice on the perimeter of the premises for the required 28 day consultation
period which ended on 3" March 2011.

On 28™ February 2011, 1 letter was received from the Council’s Planning department, making
representation against the application, addressing the licensing objective of Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

A copy of this letter is annexed to this report as Appendix 2.

On 1% March 2011, an email was received from Greg Bartley, Tesco Licensing Manager,
explaining the rationale behind the opening hours.

A copy of this email is annexed to this report as Appendix 3.

In accordance with the legislation, the applicant is required to send copies of the application to
the responsible authorities being:

- The Metropolitan Police Service

- London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority

- Safeguarding Children and Quality Assurance, LBH
- Food, Health and Safety Team, LBH

- Environmental Protection Unit, LBH

- Trading Standards Service, LBH

- Head of Planning Service, LBH

See Appendix 4.

The period for consultation and the making of representations in respect of this application
expired on 3" March 2011.

General Information
e The premises is a large metal and glass built building situated between the Grand
Union canal and High Street, Yiewsley in amongst residential dwellings.
e The main vehicular entrance/exit is from the High Street.

A map of the area is annexed to this report as Appendix 5.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 18



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

2.0

Members should be aware that the Planning, Environment, Education and Community
Service does not have a budget for provision of costs, should the applicant be successful
in appealing to the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court
was to uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be funded
before action could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

3.0

3.1

3.2

33

Principles for making the determination

The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications
must be granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject
to the proviso that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and
submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which:-

e Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

e Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

e Have not been withdrawn

e Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are :

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

c. The prevention of nuisance; and

d. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of
Hillingdon’s Licensing policy when deciding whether or not to grant the application.
The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not
binding, on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart
from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there
are clear and convincing reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act must prevail.

Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members
may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given if this is the
case.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 19



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard
to them. Representations based on commercial reasons or moral grounds are not in
themselves relevant representations. For example, a representation from a bar owner
that the grant of a premises licence to another bar to allow the sale of alcohol and the
provision of regulated entertainment will take customers away from his/her premises is
not a relevant representation.

The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant representations,
such factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a representation could
include:-

e Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the four
licensing objectives;

e Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is able
to exercise control;

e Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence;

e Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence;

¢ Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in
person.

Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into account the
promotion of the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken:-

e To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent
with the operating schedule;

e To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates

To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

To reject the application

Conditions
Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement.

Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section 7,
and Annexes D, E, F and G.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable
conditions, which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be attached to
the licence.

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are necessary to
promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the Review application
(paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed areas (paragraph 9.24).
Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions that are supplied by the
Secretary of State should not be applied universally irrespective of particular
circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be tailored to suit individual
premises and particular situations.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 20



3.8

Reasons

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a new Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible respectively
for environmental health, child protection, trading standards, health and safety and as the
planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the
application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law, Guidance
and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to
say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant
facts, the occurrence of which would be relevant.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all
persons entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be
relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises being
open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is that the
licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at
the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or engaged in normal
activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case
to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 21



Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

e Appendix 1 — copy of application form

e Appendix 2 — copy of representation from James Rodger, Head of Planning, Trading
Standards and Environmental Protection Unit, Environment and Community Services.

e Appendix 3 - copy of an email received from Greg Bartley, Tesco Licensing Manager

e Appendix 4 - list of Responsible Authorities

e Appendix 5 — map of the area

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
The Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

List of Representations

Prevention of Public Prevention of Protection of
Crime & Safety Public Nuisance | Children from
Disorder Harm

James Rodger on behalf
of Planning, Trading X
Standards and
Environmental Protection
Unit, Environment and
Community Services.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 28 March 2011

Part 1- Members, Public and Press Page 22



APP podrx (O

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe Tesco Stores Ltd

(insert name(s) of applicant) -

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tesco Stores Lid
Chantry Close
High Street

{ Posttown | Yiewsley Post code { UB7 7QP

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for £635 to

Non-domestic rateable value of premises
cover fee

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

{a) :anindividual or individuals * ' please complete section (A)
E, b) : @ person other than an individual * N T '
i as a limited company X pleaée completé section (B')

i as a partnership " : please compiete section (B)

i as an unincorporated association or - please compfete' section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) | please complete section (B)

¢)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

Page 23



d) 1 acharity

please complete section (B)

e) 1 the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

' f) {ahealth service body

please complete section (B)

hospital

g) i aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an independent

please complete section (B)

and Wales

h) | the chief officar of palice of a police force in England

please complete section (B) '

i you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b} please confirm:

Please tick yes

» lam carrying on or proposing {o carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

X

» [ am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

« afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

{Mr Mrs

1 Miss

Ms

1 Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

‘1'am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

| Post Town

{ Postcode

| Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address .
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable

Mr Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

1 Surname

First names

1 1am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal address if ]
different from premises
address

Post Town

Daytime contact telebhone
1 number

E-mail address
(optional}

Page 24




{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each parily concerned,.

Name Tesco Siores Lid

Address

Tesco House

1 Delamare Road
Cheshunt
Waltham Cross
Herts

ENB 9SL

Registered number {where applicable)
Company Number: 00519500

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company '

| Telephone number (if any) 01707 298345

E-mail address (optional) licensing.team@uk.tesco.com

PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL ADDRESS HAS RECENTLY CHANGED.

Page 25



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day as soon as possible
When do you want the premises licence to start? Month

Year

Day
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Month
want it to end? Year

F’Ieasé'give a g'éne'rai description of the premlses '(pl'éasé read guidance'note‘l)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises and home delivery. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are
made from the supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
: N/A
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003) :

Please tick yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

ia) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill

in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f3 recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in hox F)
tg) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
: anyfﬁing of a similar description to that failing within I
ih) {e), (f) or {g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

facilities:

Provision of entertainment

o

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Page 26




)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (i) or (j)
{if ticking yes, fill in box K}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of aleohel (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A

1 Plays

4 Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Wil the performancéméf”al play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — piease tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Day Start  { Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any séééona! variations for performing p.favs (please read
guidance note 4)

Thar

Fri Non standafd tlmmqs Where you infend to use the.b.remises for the -
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

] Sat
Sun

Page 27




B

Films ] Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish 1 Both

Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 3
Q Wedﬂ I State éﬁxmseasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
: guidance note 4)

Thur

Fr“i — Non standard timings. Where you ihtend to use the bremises for the

s exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat

Page 28




C

indoor sporting e\feﬁfé § Pléase give furfﬁer details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6) ,
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue ; Staté ény seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
Wed
Thur Non standard standard tlmmgs Where you intend to use i the premises for
indoor sportir sporting events at different times io those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
7 Sat
Sun o

Page 29



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxinq or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) o Outdoors

Day {Start { Finish ‘ { Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue
] Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wreétling entertainment
3 {(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for |

4 boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
o

Page 30



1 Live music

1 Standard days and

3 timings {please read
1 guidance note 6)

{ Will the performa.j-'a.;é:df. five musié iake place
{ indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

read guidance note 2)

4 Outdoors
iDay {Start {Finish 7 { Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any éeasonal variations for the pérformance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
1 Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Whéi;e you intend to use the premises .for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 31




F

Recorded music
Standard days and

§ timings (please read
1 guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please J Indoors
read guidance note 2)

QOutdoors
Day { Start Finish Both _
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed. B State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music {plea'ser
read guidance note 4) :
] VThur
Fri i Non Stgndarc_l tim.i.ngs. Whe.re vbi.l .ihten.d to usé the premisésrfor the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
i column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
BN

10

Page 32




G

Performances of dance

' W'illll .t._l‘E perf.brm'ance of rc_i_a;nce take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read indoors
timings {please read guidance note 2) it
1 guidance note 6) Outdoors
{Day 1 Start Finish Both
Mon 1 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed Sta.t.é. any seasonal variations fdr the performance of dance (please
4 read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Ndn standard timings. Wheré you intend to use the premises. for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
7 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

11

Page 33




H

Anything of a similar

g .“Pléase give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing
falling within (e), {f} or
(9)
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)
.Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or {1 Indoors
: = outdoors or both — please tick (please read ;
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both
1 Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thurs éiéte any seésonal variatioﬁg for entertainrhent ofa simila} c.l.escription
to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timingé. .\.Nhere you infehd fo use the p.x.'emi.s.,és for the
entertainment of a similar description to that fatling within (e), {f) or {9}
4 at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note §)
; T -
{ Sun

12

Page 34




; Proviéibn of facilitfeé for j Please give a .d.é“script_ion of the facilities for making music you will be
making music providing
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)
1 Will the facilities for mékinlmusic be indoorsor | ors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
_ § guidance note 2) Outdoors  §
Pay Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
k Wéd 7 State anvﬂ “s.“é;é.t.inal vg_r;i_atidné for the provision of facilities for making
: = music (please read guidance note 4)
1 Thurs
Fri s Non standard timings. Where you intend to uéé “fhe premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those _
_____________ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
S R

13

Page 35




J

Provision of facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the fgcilitrires for dancmg£e indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance note { Indoors
2)

Outdoors

Both

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon

Tuer

Please give further detailé here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed . State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fi § Non stan“c'i'ard timinqs; Where you intend to use the premiées for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

1 Sun

14

Page 36




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please five a description of the type of entertainment facility you will
be providing

Day Start Finish 1 Wili thé entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors
: = putdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdpors
. Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
"Wed
1 Thurs Staté any “;ééé;ﬁnal variations for thé Qroﬁiéiﬁﬁ of facilities for
f | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or | (please
{ read guidance note 4)
i Fri
Sat 1 Non standard timings. Where. voumteng_ to use the premises fbr the
: 1 provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
1 falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the column on
{ the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

15

Page 37




L

Late night refreshment

Will the prdVision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and 1 place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read { (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) ' Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
' Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
3 Wed ............ 1 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
1 refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri 1 Non standard timing' s. Where you intend to use the premises for the |
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 38

16




M

Supply of alcohol o Wllithe supply of alcohrol be for cdﬁsumgtion On the
Standard days and {Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises
timings (please read
guidance note 6) Off the X
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 0700 §2330 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohgl (please read
: peesed (UIdANCE NOte 4)
N/A
{Tue  f0700 2330 /
Wed {0700 {2330
Thur "0700 . 2336”. Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
: supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column_on the |
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
=
{71 40700 §2330 dpnya
Sat 0700 2330
|Sun  f1000 {1730

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

{ Name Greg Bartley

i Address

39 Offley Road

Hitchin

Herts

Postcode | SG5 2BB

Personal Licence number (if known) Héﬂowlpersl(_)()%

1 Issuing licensing authority (if known) Harlow District Couhcil

17

Page 39




N

I N/A

1 ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {please
read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations {piease read guidance note 4)
N/A

1730

6)
Day Start Finish
{Mon  {o700 2330
| Tue 40700 2330
| Wed 0700 2330
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur 0700 2330 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Fri 0700 2330
Sat 0700 2330
Sun 1000

18

Page 40




P Describe the sieps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9

{ We are a national retailer that sells alcohol as part of a broad offering of goods and services. We have
held off-licences in our stores for many years and are an approved British Institute of Inn-keeping
examination centre. We have written training policies and format training programmes are in place, which
ensure our people are equipped to meet all licensing objectives. All training and revision/refresher
materials are reviewed regularly. All stores have a 'Think 25' policy. Awareness is created to customers
through point of sale material within the store. We take legal compliance very seriously and in addition to
local training we employ a central alcohol licensing compliance manager and have a compliance
committee.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor, including the
proposed area which will be used for the main display of beer, wine and spirits should we be successful
i with our application.

Images, where retained, will be kept for a minimum of 21 days and made available on enforcement
request.

Ordinarily, a member of the Management team will be on the premises ali the time the store is open. A
1 person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open.

c) Public safety

A person will have responsablilty for the premises whltst the premises are open. Management will be
trained to support the running of the premises including looking after our customers and staff. The store
wili adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety.

d)} The prevention of public nuisance

We intend to be an active member of the commumty
We welcome the opportunity to liaise with Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise.

All staff will be tralned and regular!y refreshed in the corporate 'Thmk 25' Policy. Staff will be trained to
look at the customer and ‘Think 25’ when selling alcohot.

1 A till prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of their respons:bmtles

1 including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

The store will display signage around the premises informing both staff and customers of our ‘Think 25°
policy on alcohol.

19

Page 41



Please tick yés

| have made or enclosed payment of thefee o 3 X
| | have enclosed the plan of the premises I .

1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsuble authorities and others where ix

‘applicable .

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premlses X

supervisor, if applicable o _

| understand that | must now advertise my application , 1 X

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wilt be | x

rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECT!ON 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on hehalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature &”—\

bae | 2 efy

Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature |

Date

Capacity

Contact nhame (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Greg Bartley

Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltd, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

Post town Welwyn Postcode | AL7 1ZR
Garden City
Telephone number (if any) § 01707 298348

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mait your e-mail address (optlonal)
licensing.team{@uk.tesco.com

20

Page 42



Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend fo provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must inctude a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be ampilified or unamplified.

4. For example {but not exclusively), where the activity wiil occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you
wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 43



fH’ILLINGDON

LONDDN

F.A.O Sharon Garner
Licensing Team
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre
High Street
Uxbridge

- UB8 1uUwW

28/02/2011
Dear Madam,

Re: Applicaton for a new premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003
Tesco Stores Ltd, Chantry Close, High Street, Yiewsley, UB7 7QP

: The Local Piannmg Authority has been notified of the above I;censmg application as a
Responsibility Authority and would like to comment.

In-granting planning permission (Ref: 60'929/APP/2007/3744) for this development the
Local Planning Authority attached a number of conditions, some of which were intended to.
control noise and activity which fall within the prevention of public nuisance objective of the

Licensing Act 2003.

In particular condition 63 of the planning permission set out restrictions on trading hours in
order to prevent nuisance to nearby residents stating:

"The proposed trading hours of the store shall be restricted to (i.e. not exceed)
07:00am to 23.00pm Monday to Saturday and 10.00am to 17.00pm on Sundays
and Bank Holidays

REASON

To controt the use of the store in the interest of neighbouring residential amenity in
accordance with OE1, OE3 and OE5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).'

Planning, Environment and Community Services::: {;,? ‘g
T.01895 556255 F.01895 277042 B Ny
JRodger2@hillingdon.gov.uk  www.hillingdon.gov.uk IR L INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

l.ondon Borough of Hillingdon,
Location, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UBBﬁH&Ie 44




I note that the licensing application, as submitted, indicates an intention to trade outside of
the hours permitted by the planning permission. It is considered that activity arising from
trading outside of these hours would be likely to result in noise and other nuisance to
‘nearby occupiers and the Local Planning Authority would like to object to the grant of the
license on this basis.

Should you wish to discuss this correspondence please feel free to contact me.
Yours sincerely,
James Rodger

~-Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental Protection
Planning, Environment and Community Services

Page245



AP‘%\N’bP& @ | Page 1 of 1

Sharon Garner - Trout Road Yiewsley - Tesco Premise Licence application

From: "Bartley, Greg" <Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com>

To:  "jroger2@hillingdon.gov.uk" <jroger2@hillingdon.gov.uk>,
"sgarner(@hillingdon.gov.uk" <sgamer@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Date: 01 March 2011 16:24

Subject: Trout Road Yiewsley - Tesco Premise Licence application

CC: "Bartley, Greg" <Greg Bartley@uk.tesco.com>, "Reeve, Angela"
<Angela.Reeve@uk.tesco.com>

| understand we have received a representation against our Premises Licence application for our proposed
store at Trout Road, Yiewsley refating to the hours for selling alcohol.

As per the Planning Permission on the Premises we intend to close the store at 2300, however we have
applied to allow the sale of alcohol until 2330 to allow customer who are already within the premises to
complete any transactions, if they contain alcohol.

| hope this meets any concerns that you may have regarding our application.
Kind regards
Greg

‘Greg Bartley
Tesco Licensing Manager

%_rqﬁ.bartleﬁ%uk.tesco.com

This is a confidential emeil: Tesco may monitor and record ail emalls. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not Tesca.

Tesco Slores Limited —

- Commpary Number: 519500
Registered in England
Registerad Office: Tesca House, Delamare Road, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 95L
VAT Registration Number: GB 220 4302 31

Page 46

file://CA\Documents and Settings\SGamer\Local Settines\Temp\XPerowise\dD6DD...  08/03/2011



Aepasik (W

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF

HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensing Service and a complete
copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed

form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre A357

High Street

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

¢/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HAB 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens
licensing-xh@met.pnn.police.uk

Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police (Licensing)
Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TWé6 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement

*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE1 OLL

Attn: North West Area Team
hillingdongroup@london-fire.gov.uk

Hillingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S5/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

A body involved in the Protection of Chifdren from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
environmentalhealthcp@hillingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uB8 1UW

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer
tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
environmentathealthepu@hiliingdon.gov.uk

Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Head of Planning

London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
planning@hillingdon.gov.uk

The Planning Authority Page

7




Page 1 of 1

Map Print Layout

2312
9.3.2011
100019283 2011

Approx. Scale:
Date of Print

SLA:

A

Her Majésty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to

This map is based on Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of
prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Hillingdon 100019283 2011

09/03/2011

http://cit-gisim.hillingdon.gov.uk/Hillingdon/templates/print_A4Landscape.htm



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocol for Premises Licensing Applications
	5 Consideration of the report from the Council's Licensing Officer
	Appendices for Report


